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To O Declan Z. O'Mahony

Mon 05/01/2026 12:49
Cc © Cillian . O'Brien

.

HiDeclan,
I confirm we are happy with the previous response being issued.

Thankyou,
Sophie

From: Declan Z. 0'Mahony <DZOMahony @justice.ie>
Sent: Monday 5 January 2026 12:15

To: CJE-Collaboration <CJE-Collaboration@]ustice.ie>; CIE Governance <cjegovernance@justice.ie>

illian 1. O'Brien <CIOBrien@]ustice.ie>
‘Subject: Request for obs - PQ 73982/25 - John Lahart - National wills register

Colleagues,
Please see the PQ below from John Lahart regarding the establishment of a national wil register:

John Lahart - 73982/25

To ask the Minister for Justice; Home Affairs and Migration if, following recent calls for the establishment of a national will register, his plans to establish it; if there are any plans to progress with the legislation necessary to put it in place; the reasons the Bill proposed in 2011, again in 2016, and again in
2021 was never progressed; and if he will make a statement on the matter.

Deputy Lahart had previously asked in a November PQ, and we have included our response used below.

Response used for PQ 59566/25

The establishment of a register of the nature referred to by the Deputy has been suggested on a number of occasions, including in a number of Private Members Bills. Consultations with stakeholders, including the Law Society, have identified a number of important practical and legal obstacles to
establishing such a mechanism.

Firstly, registration of a will would not guarantee its validity. For example, under Part Vil of the Succession Act 1965, there are statutory requirements regarding the signing and witnessing of a will. The registration of the existence of the will would not prove that the will had been properly executed, or
that the testator had sufficient capacity, or not been subject to undue infllience or duress.

Secondly, a register could not guarantee or offer conclusive proof that a registered will was the last will of the testator because a new will could have been made by the testator at any time before  testator dies. The most a register could do would be to confirm that a particular will had been registered
on a particular day. Such a register would not confer any priority over later wills if they were ot registered, nor would it provide any guarantee that a registered will had not been revoked or replaced by a later will
Accordingly, | have o plans at present to establish a national will register.

Grateful if Civil Collab and Civil Gov could review and confirm if happy to use the same response by COB Thursday 8 January.

Many thanks
Declan




